

BOROUGH OF UNION BEACH

Formatted: Height: 11"

ORDINANCE NO. 2016-241

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING AN ORDINANCE ENTITLED "THE REVISED GENERAL ORDINANCES OF THE BOROUGH OF UNION BEACH, 1980," CHAPTER VII, TRAFFIC

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND COUNCIL OF THE BOROUGH OF UNION BEACH that Chapter VII, Traffic is hereby amended as follows:

7-3.2 Parking Prohibited During State of Emergency.

a. Upon the declaration of an emergency, there shall be no parking upon streets or sections of streets where temporary EMERGENCY-NO PARKING signs are displayed. The chief of police or, in his absence, the ranking police officer is authorized to declare an emergency and to direct the posting of EMERGENCY NO PARKING SIGNS when weather conditions, accidents, fires or public celebration dictate or require the avoidance of hazards or other conditions which interfere with the free flow of traffic. Notification ~~that~~ EMERGENCY NO PARKING signs are being or will be posted shall be given to the operator or owner of any vehicle which has been parked prior to the posting of the signs.

7-3.3 Parking Prohibited at All Times on Certain Streets.

No person shall park a vehicle at any time upon any of the streets or parts thereof described in Schedule I attached to and made a part of this chapter. (~~Ord. No. 2014-215~~)

7-3.9 Parking in Front of Private Driveways, by Permit.

f. The permits acquired pursuant to this subsection shall expire on June 30th of each calendar year and an administrative fee of ~~ten five~~ (\$105.00) dollars shall be paid annually for the first permit issued to a private driveway owner and ~~two one~~ (\$21.00) dollars for each additional permit acquired pursuant to this subsection.

7-3.11 Student Drop-Off Zone.

The following location is hereby designated a Student Drop-Off Zone to be used for dropping off and picking up students and other persons entering or leaving the school:

<u>Name of Street</u>	<u>Sides</u>	<u>Location</u>
<u>Wilson Street</u>	<u>East (school side)</u>	<u>From Morningside Avenue to the southerly right-of-way line of the Henry Hudson Trail.</u>

SCHEDULE I

NO PARKING

In accordance with the provisions of subsection 7-3.3, no person shall park a vehicle at any time upon any of the following described streets or parts of streets.

Name of Street	Sides	Location
Cambridge Avenue	North	From Union Avenue east <u>to terminus at East Creek. to Shore Road.</u>
<u>Front Street</u>	<u>South</u>	<u>Between Beach Street and Florence Avenue</u>
<u>Front Street</u>	<u>Both</u>	<u>From its westerly dead end to the intersection with Florence Avenue (County Road 39).</u>
<u>Front Street</u>	<u>Both</u>	<u>Between Dock Street and Florence Avenue.</u>
<u>Poole Avenue</u>	<u>West</u>	<u>Between Edmunds Avenue and Victoria Place</u>
<u>Second Street</u>	<u>South</u>	<u>Between the easterly dead end and Florence Avenue.</u>
<u>Spruce Street</u>	<u>West</u>	<u>From Center Street to the northerly right-of-way line of the Henry Hudson Trail.</u>
<u>Spruce Street</u>	<u>East</u>	<u>From Morningside Avenue to a point 35' north of the Henry Hudson Trail.</u>
Stone Road	East <u>(NE)</u>	Entire length.
Wilson Avenue <u>Street</u> (Avenue)	East (school side)	From Morningside Avenue to the southerly right-of-way line of the <u>Central Railroad of New Jersey Henry Hudson Trail.</u>

Formatted: Font: 8 pt

Formatted: Font: 8 pt

Formatted Table

Formatted: Not Highlight

Formatted: Not Highlight

Formatted Table

Wilson Avenue East From Scholer Drive to Morningside.
(Ord. No. 2014-215)

SCHEDULE II

PARKING PROHIBITED CERTAIN HOURS

In accordance with the provisions of subsection 7-3.4 no person shall park a vehicle between the hours specified upon any of the following described streets or parts of streets.

Name of Street	Sides	Hours	Location
Campbell Street	Both	Between 7:00 a.m. and 4:00 p.m. during school days.	From Edmunds Avenue to Bay Avenue.
Edmunds Avenue	Both	Between 7:00 a.m. and 4:00 p.m. during school days.	From Florence Avenue to Herbert Street.
Florence Avenue	Both	Between 7:00 a.m. and 4:00 p.m. during school days.	From Edmunds Avenue to Bay Avenue.
Herbert Street	Both	Between 7:00 a.m. and 4:00 p.m. during school days.	From Edmunds Avenue to Bay Avenue.

Formatted Table

Schedule II, Cont.

Name of Street	Sides	Hours	Location
Morningside Avenue	Both	Between 7:00 a.m. and 4:00 p.m. during school days.	From Wilson Street to Spruce Street.
Morningside Avenue	North	Between 8:00 a.m. and 4:00 p.m.	From Spruce Street to Willow Street.

Formatted Table

<u>Spruce Street</u>	<u>Both</u>	<u>Between 7:00 a.m. and 4:00 p.m. during school days.</u>	<u>From Morningside Avenue to the southerly right of way line of the Central Railroad of New Jersey.</u>
<u>Wilson Avenue</u>	<u>East</u>	<u>Between 7:30 a.m. and 3:30 p.m. when school is in session.</u>	<u>From Scholer Drive to Morningside Avenue. Entire length.</u>

Schedule II, Cont.

Parking Prohibited on Certain Streets to Enable Street Sweeping.

a. There will be "No Parking" on the following streets, on the following days from March 1st to November 1st between the hours of 9:00 a.m. until 3:30 p.m. on the days and streets designated below and made a part of this chapter.

Parking Prohibited on Certain Streets to Enable Street Sweeping.

~~c. Street sweeping dates and times.~~

~~d.~~ All parked vehicles in violation of this subsection are subject to be towed at the expense of the owner.

~~e.~~ Basketball apparatuses, mailboxes, planters, trash receptacles shall be placed off road and away from the curblin so as not to interfere with the sweeping on the day designated below.

~~f.~~ Trees, tree branches and/or shrubs protruding over and into the curblin shall be maintained by the property owner in order to allow safe clearance during sweeping operation.

Parking Prohibited on Certain Streets to Enable Street Sweeping:

First Monday	First Tuesday	First Thursday	First Friday
Florence (#100-1400) Front Dock Locust Second Third Fourth Beach Vista Shores Gateway	Union Brook Shore (#100-899) Prospect (#700-899) Bayview (#600-999) Lorillard (#500-999)	Spruce (#400-800) Center Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth Ninth Oak Prospect (#300-499)	Park (#500-899) Beachview Central (#500-999) Seaview /Private Columbia (#500-799) Ocean (from Columbia To Bayview)
Second Monday	Second Tuesday	Second Thursday	Second Friday
Park (#100-499) Maple Central (#100-499) Ellison Pine Lorillard (#100-499) Bayview (#200-499)	Jersey Rose Harris Asbury High Willow Isabelle Wesley Patterson	Tenth St. James Floyd Edmunds Bay Raritan Campbell (#100-299) Herbert Henry Chingarora	Ocean (Rt 36 to Jersey) Cambridge Sydney (#500-899) Clark Aumack Washington Sullivan Fr. Fitzpatrick Seagate Shore (#900-1499)
Third Monday	Third Tuesday	Third Thursday	Third Friday
Poole (#100-599) Victoria St. Johns State (#90-199) Campbell (#400-499)	Sydney (#100-199) Morningside Spruce (#900-1000) Wilson Scholer Chomic Anderson Haug Heckelmann Donnelly Dibling Stone (#600-1000)	Broadway Johnson (#1-25) Ash State (#200-399) West Aspen	Poole (#600-699) Stone (#100-599) Newark Orange Harrison Arlington Johnson (#300-499) Branch Bank Florence (#1400-1799)

SCHEDULE V

OVERNIGHT PARKING

~~It shall be unlawful to park any tractor-trailer cab, all trucks having a net weight of more than four tons, and motor drawn other than boat or water craft trailers or recreation vehicles, on any street within the Borough of Union Beach, between the hours of 12 midnight and 6:00 a.m.~~

~~When a member of one of the building or service trades, such as a carpenter, electrician, painter, plumber or T.V. repairman, etc. is engaged in loading or unloading or parking of a service truck, during performance by such person of his job on a particular property, he shall be exempt from the terms of this subsection.~~

SCHEDULE VI

ONE-WAY STREETS

Name of Street	Direction	Limits
Newark Avenue	<u>NorthEast</u>	Between Stone Road to Johnson Avenue.
Victoria Place	<u>WesterlyEasterly</u>	From Poole Avenue to Florence Avenue.
Wilson Street	<u>Northerly</u>	From Morningside Avenue to Jersey Avenue.
<u>Edmunds Avenue</u>	<u>Northerly</u>	<u>Between Floyd Avenue and Poole Avenue</u>

SCHEDULE VII
THROUGH STREETS

Beach View Avenue
Entire length except where it intersects with Central Avenue, ~~and Front Street.~~

Broadway
From ~~Bank Street to~~ Florence Avenue ~~to Municipal Boundary at Chingarora Creek.~~

Central Avenue
a. ~~a.~~ Between ~~Union Poole~~ Avenue and Seaview Avenue, ~~except where it intersects with Shore Road.~~

Formatted: Font: Times New Roman, 12 pt

Donnelly Street
Entire length, ~~except where it intersects with Stone Road and Scholer Drive.~~

Edmunds Avenue
Between ~~Chingarora Street and Florence Avenue, Keyport Borough~~ ~~Union Beach Borough~~
~~Corporate line and Florence Avenue.~~

Florence Avenue
From ~~Bank Street to~~ Front Street ~~to Municipal Boundary at Stone Road.~~

~~Florence Avenue~~
~~From Green Grove Avenue to Orchard Street.~~

~~Florence Avenue~~
~~From Stone Road to Bay Avenue.~~

~~Schedule VII, Cont:~~

~~Florence Avenue~~
~~From Edmunds Avenue to Front Street.~~

~~Hill Street~~
~~From Highway # 36 to Jersey Avenue.~~

Jersey Avenue
a. ~~a.~~ Between ~~Union Avenue and Rose Lane,~~
~~Stone Road and Florence Avenue.~~
~~b.~~ ~~Between Florence Avenue and Park Avenue.~~

Formatted: Font: Times New Roman, 12 pt

Formatted: List Paragraph, Numbered + Level: 1 + Numbering Style: a, b, c, ... + Start at: 1 + Alignment: Left + Aligned at: 0.5" + Indent at: 0.75"

Formatted: List Paragraph, Left, Indent: Left: 0.75", Line spacing: single

Johnson Avenue

~~a. Between Broadway and Newark Avenue.~~

~~ab. Between Florence Avenue and Newark Avenue.~~

Morningside Avenue

Between Jersey Avenue (Washington Avenue) and Union Avenue.

Ocean Avenue

c. Between Columbia Jersey Avenue and Brook Avenue, except where it intersects with Park Avenue.

Orange Avenue

~~a. Between Harrison Avenue and Newark Avenue.~~

~~ab. Between Harrison Avenue and Poole Avenue.~~

Park Avenue

Between Poole Avenue and Union Avenue, except where it intersects with Pine Street and Spruce Street.

Pine Street

~~At the intersection of Sixth Street.~~

Poole Avenue

Entire length, except where it intersects with the Northerly section of Stone Road.

Scholer Drive

Entire length, except where it intersects with Dibling Street.

Shore Road

b. Between Columbia Jersey Avenue and Brook Avenue

Spruce Street

Entire length except where it intersects with Park Avenue, Morningside Avenue, Park Avenue and Front Street.

Stone Road

~~At the intersection of Florence Avenue and Poole Avenue.~~ a. Between N.J. Route 36 and Poole Avenue.

b. Between Newark Avenue and Municipal Boundary at Chingarora Creek, except where it intersects at Florence Avenue.

Stone Road

~~From Highland Avenue to Highway # 36.~~

Wesley Union Avenue (Hill Avenue)

Formatted: List Paragraph, Numbered + Level: 1 +
Numbering Style: a, b, c, ... + Start at: 1 + Alignment:
Left + Aligned at: 0.5" + Indent at: 0.75"

Formatted: Font: Times New Roman, 12 pt

~~At the intersections of Morningside Avenue and Park Avenue. From N.J. Route 36 to Willow Street.~~
SCHEDULE VIII

STOP INTERSECTIONS

Jersey Avenue (~~Washington Avenue~~) and Morningside Avenue

A STOP sign shall be installed on ~~Morningside-Jersey Avenue~~ (~~Washington Avenue~~).

Park Avenue and Pine Street

The intersection of Park Avenue and Pine Street shall be designated a FOUR-WAY-STOP, with appropriate stop signs on each corner. (~~Ord. No. 2014-211~~)

SCHEDULE XII

BUS STOPS

2. Johnson Avenue: (far side)

Beginning at the westerly curblineline of Johnson Avenue, ~~if extended northerly,~~ and extending 100 feet westerly therefrom.

Schedule XII, Cont.

c. Along Florence Avenue northbound, on the easterly side thereof at:

5. Center Street: (~~near~~far side)

Beginning at the ~~northerly-southerly~~ curblineline of Center Street and extending 100 feet ~~northerly-southerly~~ therefrom.

Schedule XII, Cont.

4. Park Avenue: (far side)

Beginning at the northerly curblineline of Park Avenue, and extending 100 feet northerly therefrom.

h. Along Union Avenue southbound of the westerly side thereof at:

~~2.~~ Park Avenue (near side)

Beginning at the northerly curblineline of Park Avenue and extending 100 feet northerly therefrom.

~~3.~~ Columbia Avenue: (far side)

Beginning at the southerly curblineline of Columbia Avenue and extending 100 feet southerly therefrom.

~~3.~~ Sydney Avenue: (near side)

Beginning at the northerly curbline of Sydney Avenue and extending 105 feet northerly therefrom.

4. Washington Avenue: (near side)

Beginning at the northerly curbline of Washington Avenue and extending 105 feet northerly therefrom.

SCHEDULE XIII

NO LEFT TURN

There shall be no left turn permitted from Morningside Avenue, eastbound, into the Memorial School Drop-off Area.

Formatted: Not Highlight

SCHEDULE XVI

NO RIGHT TURN ON RED SIGNAL

In accordance with subsection 7-10.4, no person shall make a right turn when facing a steady red signal (STOP) indication at any of the following locations.

RESERVED

On Seagate Avenue, southbound, at New Jersey State Highway Route 36.

SCHEDULE XVIII

PARKING FOR HANDICAPPED PERSONS

b. Private Residences.

Street	Number of Spaces	Location
Eighth Street (826)	1	Opposite 826 Eighth Street.
Eighth Street (909)	1	In front of 909 Eighth Street.
Front Street (504)	1	In front of 504 Front Street.
Morningside Avenue (613-B)	1	In front of 613-B Morningside Avenue.
Prospect Avenue (810)	1	In front of 810 Prospect Avenue.
Scholer Drive (30)	1	In front of 30 Scholer Drive.
Second Street (817)	1	In front of 817 Second Street.
Third Street (725)	1	At entrance of property at 725 Third Street.
Third Street (829)	1	In front of 829 Third Street.

Formatted Table

Formatted Table

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that if any provision, paragraph, section or subsection of this chapter be found unconstitutional or invalid by a court of competent jurisdiction, the remaining provisions of this chapter shall remain in full force and effect and shall have continuing validity; and

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that all other sections of the ordinance remain in full force and effect; and

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that this ordinance shall take effect immediately upon final adoption in accordance with law.

ATTEST:

APPROVAL:

Anne Marie Friscia, Borough Clerk

Paul J. Smith, Mayor

INTRODUCED ON FIRST READING: _____

FINAL ADOPTION: _____